Below you will see photos, newspaper articéesl flyersrelating to the history of théHoward Hall Community Center
anddThe Howard Hall AssociatiriThis information was taken with permission from tiWestern Fremont Historical
Societg (WFHS) This andat of other information is available on a thumb dritieat contains thousands of items that
have been scanned in from 66 notebooks of information. This thumle dam be purchased from the WFHS by
contacting Janet Lastovica at 7292-3409

Since 1903, Howard has worked on hall

by KAREN MORRISON

Asix-year building project by a 78-year-old
organization recently came to an end with
the completion of the Howard Hall Com-
munity Building in Howard.

December 28, 1903 was the first organized
meeting of a group calling themselves the
Howard Hall Association. Their purpose at
that time was to build a place to meet and
enjoy each other's company, while
discussing how to preserve the integrity and
growth of the tiny community of Howard.

To raise the needed funds for the con-
struction effort, the eight charter members
of the association — J.R. Mitchell, W.R.
Allred, J.H, Freeman, Louis Davis, G.W.
Pickens, Will Howard, John R. Waggoner
and Stan Merlo — sold $5,000 in capital slock
shares at §1 per share.

The group then traveled to the state capitol
in Denver to record the incorporation of the
Howard Hall Association,

In April of 1904, J.H. Freeman deeded
ground for the bullding to the HHA and
consttuction of the original bullding was

begun.

Several groups used the building for their
meetings, including the Grange who claimed"
responsibility for the building's main-
tenance,

The association continued to meet and
propose community projects through 1940; W
however, the group failed to renew its 5 ; W :
charter in 1923 and the title for the building vABys y : R R
reverted back to the public trustee, which 2 A PR ) )
was the Fremont County treasurer, A R ﬁm 3 ; iR
Aottt was (ormsed wih the onman'ey  THE ORIGINAL HOWARD HALL Community Center
regaining the Litle for the building. However, Was bUIlt in 1904, after $5,000 in capital stocks were sold

Lhis group also failed to renew its charter and

at $1 per share to finance the project.
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once again efforts to regain control of the
building expired.

By 1976, people in Howard were becoming
concerned with the condition of the hall,
which was deleriorating, and a
Jay Shroyer, Stan Francis, Tom Mann, Dave
Hutton and Monty Munro — was formec to
investigate getting back the title to the
property. .

As committee chairman, Munro began a
search that ultimately led him to the office of
the Colorado secretary of state. State of-
ficials told Munro that in order to form a new
charter and regain the title to the properly,
the association would have to provide proof
that all of the members of the original
Howard Hall Association were no longer
living.

Efforts to secure this information led frem
county records and files to the old Howard
grave yard where the last charter member
was identified.

IN 1976, a charter for the new Howard Hall
Association was granted, with Tom Mann,
president, Noble Dewberry, vice presideat,
Verona Manske as secretary-treasurer and
board members Ruby Osberg and John
Perniciaro,

A 1.1-acre piece of land nex! to the original
building was donated by Howard resident
Bill McEnulty and fund-raising efforts were
started for a new community center.

Several groups and individuals held bake
sales, yard sales, and dinners but particular
enthusiasm was shown by the Pleasant
Valley Get-Together Club which donated
over $4,000 to the building fund.

Local individual donations totaled near
1,400, that were also given.

Ground breaking ceremonies were held in
August, 1977 for a 30'x60" one-story structure
containing an activity hall, kitchen, two
bathrooms and small basement storage
area. ;

Plans call for the hall to be used by clubs
and scouting groups, as well as community
meelings, a voting location for Western
Fremont County, family reunions and
wedding receptions,

THE NEW HOWARD HALL was recently completed, community clubs, scouting groups, family reunion§ and

and stands ready to serve as a meeting place for

of Local Affairs could not release the money
to a non-governmental agency. No amount of
haggling could convince them to turn over
the badly needed funds, so in July, 1980. The
Howard Hall Association turned over to
Fremont County the title to the Howard Hall

Funding for construction from R

Sharing amounted to §11,000. Mineral Impact
Grant funds lotaling $10,000 were granted the
building fund June 1980, but the Department

Association C ity Center.

Up to this point all labor on the hall had
been donated, over 1500 hours in the first
year alone, but with the finishing work to be

done and labor forces more difficult to
procure, it was decided Lo put out Lo bids the
finishing touches.

The completed building received its final
inspection Monday, and appeared to pass
with flying colors.

Total cost for the construction effort is
$26,405, an amount held low by the in-
numerable volunt hours donated by
workers, mostly local retired folks. The
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wedding receptions. {

building itself'is currently valued at $45,000.

The culmination of all thé years ol
building, the fund-raisers, the donated labor
and materials, by the people of this tiny
community, makes (he Howard Hall Com-
munity Center a real tribute to what can be
done *'of the people, for the people and by the
people'' of Howard, Colorado.
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HOWARD HALL DEDICATED

Spectators--Notes of Interest

The Howard town hall was dedicated
with appropriate exercises Friday night-
The opening address was made by Prof.
I.. J. Morrison of the Brookside schools,
|| followed by Prof. Coalgate, superinten.
dent of the Fremont county schools, who
also delivered a rplendid speech. Miss
Wiley then guve an instrumental selec-
tion which was heartily encored, Miss
Mildred Alexander, an elocutionist of
rare ability, gave a reading in her most
happy mood, proving berself a master
of the reader's art. Misses Wright and
Fey gave an Irish dislogue which was
much enjoyed.

The curtain then rose for the first act
of the “Milkmaids’ Convention,” which
pleased the audience and won applause
for the players. .

After the play the social session was
much eojoyed by all. Dainty 'lhnch
baskete. well filled with tempting viands,

§| were sold to the highest bidder. Sixty
- 'basketa were sold in this manner, some
{ bringing as high as $6.50. The total
i_ proceeds of the eveniog were $140. The
| movey will be applied on payiog off the
indebtaduess againat the furpiture in the
&% hall. .
4 Quite & number of Salida people at-
tended the dedication exercises.

4 NEWS NOTES.

jf Mre. O. B. Hill, aged 60 years, and
|| one of the early seottlers in Pleasant val.
ey, died of paralysis here yesterday.
8| Deceased had been helplees for several

months. Bhe is survived by a son, Mr.
M. A. West,

»

-_ ton.

The child is sufferiog considerable
paiau. RN

operations in a few days, and regular
| slupuente will be wade. The quarries

Youth and Beauty Gladden Hearts of
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The Kerr stone quarries will resume |
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church preached the dedication sermon
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- Miss Alma Freeman, who is attending
the ‘Salids high school, attended the
dedication exercises of the town hall
Friday night.

Mrs. Chambers of Whitehorn was the
gueet of Mrs. Bonryal:a:ton Friday and
Saturday,

Mr. Mildred Thoweon returned from
Salt Lake' Qity Baturday to see his
father, who wus thought to be dying
but who is now improving. ..,

Mr. Connie Taylor has returned frow
Orient, where he was injured in the iron
wines of the . F. & I company.
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